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Dear Mr Evans,
 
Please find attached a high level organisational chart with the names of each person and their
 title, including those you have requested. All can be contacted via the main council phone
 number 03 477 4000, or by email using their first name – dot - surname@dcc.govt.nz. I trust
 this information meets your needs.
 
Regards
Arlene Goss
 
Arlene Goss
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council
 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: Arlene.Goss@dcc.govt.nz
 

  

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
 
 
From: Andy  
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2016 2:27 p.m.
To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 564444
 

Andy has submitted a LGOIMA request - 564444.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:
Hi I am currently undertaking market research in order to put together a long term
 marketing plan for our Business. As part of this project I would like to request the name(s)
 and contact details of those who have responsibility in your organisation for Open Space
 Activities (such as Parks and Reserves, Sports fields, etc.) and Utility Maintenance (3
 waters) services within your Council Organisation. Also if it were possible (without too
 much effort) I would like to request an organisation chart of those responsible for Asset
 Maintenance and or Operations Maintenance. I trust this request is not too onerous. Many
 thanks in anticipation of a positive response. Regards Andy Evans

File attachment
Original-Customer-Email-From-Andy-Evans-Friday-4th-November-2016.htm, type

mailto:aevans@nelmac.co.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
http://www.facebook.com/DunedinCityCouncil
http://twitter.com/DnCityCouncil
http://www.linkedin.com/company/dunedin-city-council
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Chief Executive Officer 


Sue Bidrose 
 


General Manager 
Infrastructure and 


Networks 
Ruth Stokes 


Group Manager 
Transport 


Vacant 
Merrin McCrory & 
Richard Saunders 
covering this role 


Transportation 
Planning Manager 


Sarah Connolly 


Asset and 
Commercial 


Manager 
Merrin McCrory 


Roading  
Maintenance  Engineer 


Peter Standring 


Transport Network 
Team Leader 


Michael Tannock 


Group Manager Water 
and Waste 


Laura McElhone 


Network Contracts 
Manager 


William Clifford 


Plant Operations and 
Maintenance  


Manager 
 Chris Henderson 


Infrastructure and 
Network Business 
Resilience Project 


Manager 
Gerard McCombie 


Network and Catchment 
Manager 


Mike Perkins 


Solid Waste Manager 
Cath Irvine 


Asset and Commercial 
Manager 


Tom Osborn 


Group Manager Parks 
and Recreation  
Richard Saunders 


Manager Moana Pool 
Nicola Smith 


Asset and 
Commercial Manager 


Tom Dyer 


Recreation Planning 
and Facilities 


Manager 
Jendi Paterson 


Parks Operations 
Manager 


Hamish Black 


General Manager 
 Services and 
Development 
Simon Pickford 


Group Manager 
Community and 


Planning 
Nicola Pinfold 


City Development 
Manager 


Anna Johnson 


Events and  
Community 


Development  
Manager 
Joy Gunn 


Corporate Policy 
Manager 


Maria Ioannou 


Resource Consents 
Manager 


Alan Worthington 


Group Manager Arts 
and Culture 
Bernie Hawke 


Dunedin Public 
Libraries 


Toitu Otago Settlers 
Museum/Dunedin 
Chinese Garden 


Director  
Jennifer Evans 


Dunedin Public Art 
Gallery Director 
Cam McCracken 


Group Manager 
Customer and 


Regulatory Services 
Adrian Blair 


Manager 
Environmental 


Health and Animal 
Services 


Ros MacGill 


Building Services 
Manager 


Neil McLeod 


Liquor Licensing 
Co-ordinator/Project 


Officer 
Kevin Mechen 


Parking 
Enforcement, Team 


Leader 
Colin Hillerby (Acting) 


Manager Customer 
Solutions 
Lyz Harvey 


Group Manager 
Corporate Services 


Sandy Graham 


Council 
Communications and 
Marketing Manager 
Graham McKerracher 


Chief Information 
Officer 


David Gunn 


Civil Defence and 
Rural Fires Manager 


Neil Brown 


Manager, Civic and 
Legal 


Kristy Rusher 


Secretarial Services 
Supervisor/ 


PA to the CEO 
Vivienne Harvey 


Group Chief 
Financial Officer 
Grant McKenzie 


Financial Controller 
Gavin Logie 


Property Manager 
Kevin Taylor 


Team Leader 
Fleet/Parking 


Operations 
Reece Smith 


CCO Monitoring 


Risk and Internal 
Audit Manager 
Andrew Slater 


Project Accountant 
Natalie Brown 


Group Manager 
Organisational 


Development and 
Performance 


Marian Rillstone 


Human  
Resources 


Advisor 
Lizzie McKenzie 


Nina Klemm 
Rachel Harris 


ODP Advisor 
LaurenMyers 


Health and Safety 
Manager 


Jane Pearce 
(Acting) 


Human 
Resources Co-


ordinator 
Erica Scally 


Senior Human 
Resources 


Advisor 
Jason Sargeant 


(on secondment) 


Enterprise Dunedin, 
Director 


John Christie 


Business 
Relationship 


Manager 
Des Admamson 


Economic Development 
Programme Manager 


Fraser Liggett 


Dunedin Visitor 
Centre, i-SITE,  
Team Leader 


Louise van de Vlierd 


Finance and Office 
Manager 


Suz Jenkins 


Destination Dunedin 
Manager 
Ryan Craig 
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